From: Allison Untereiner <allison.untereiner@nlsd.ab.ca>
Sent: Monday, May 13, 2024 3:12 PM

To: Robin Bartlett <rbartlett@md.bonnyville.ab.ca>
Subject: Graduation Ceremony Invitation

Hi Robyn,

With preparations for grad well underway, | wanted to extend a formal invitation for Reeve Barry Kalinsky
and council to join us for this year's graduation ceremony

I would also love to extend the invitation for Reeve Barry Kalinsky to speak to this year's graduating class
(our biggest class of the past several years) on behalf of the MD of Bonnyville if he is available

Please let me know how many guests expect to attend and | will be sure to save desighated seats for
them.

Have a terrific week :)
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CLASS OF 2024

We invite you to join as we celebrate the remarkable
achievements of this year’s graduating class.

fﬂa FRIDAY START TIME
8() JUNE 14,2024 01:00 PM

13018 AVE, COLD LAKE
(COLD LAKE SENIOR’S CENTRE)

Please RSVP your attendance to Allie at allison.untereiner@nlsd.ab.ca

Allie Untereiner
Cold Lake Outreach

Administrative Assistant

! e allison.untereinerenlsd.ab.ca
Outreach

@ 780.594.6885
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